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WISCONSIN, USA

WWw.manirowoc.org

April 11, 2022

TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: AGMT-22-07 Agreement with Patriot Fence and Construction LLC for Repairs to

Fencing at Lincoln Park and Fleetwood Park

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the April 6, 2022 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to approve entering
into agreement AGMT-22-07 with Patriot Fence and Construction LLC for repairs to fencing at

Lincoln Park and Fleetwood Park, for a contract price of $5,495.00

“Moved by City Attorney McDaniel, seconded by Alderperson Reckelberg, to enter into

the agreement. Ayes, 7. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,
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MACKENZIE REED-KADOW
Secretary Board of Public Works
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